From: webnext@nahb.org

To: Sharon Salang

Subject: Proof of NAHB Membership for Nissan Infiniti Offer
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 11:53:17 AM
7]

NAHB Member Verification

This is your NAHB Proof of Membership. To take advantage of this private offer for NAHB
members:

1. Print this entire email which constitutes your proof of membership and this list of price
incentives for all eligible Nissan models, and bring both documents with you to the
dealership.

2. You must present your proof of membership to receive the NAHB private offer.

Member Name: Sharon Salang
PIN: 1234

Local HBA: NAHB

Business Name: NAHB
Business Address: 1201 15th St
City: Washington

State: DC - District of Columbia
ZIP Code: 20001

Email: ssalang@nahb.org

Dealers: Use code FLEETAIL Type D to report the sale. Submit this letter to Nissan to
update customer’s fleet certification number to reflect accurate incentive level:
FleetOperations@nissan-usa.com

Offer Terms and Conditions

o Valid toward the purchase or lease of eligible 2024 Nissan vehicles. See list of
eligibility vehicles at nahb.org/nissan

e Vehicle being purchased or leased must be registered in the name of the business.

¢ NAHB member must provide this proof of membership letter to the dealer to receive
this offer.

o Fleetail incentives are not stackable with other offers.

 Fleetail incentives cannot be received as cash.

o This offer is not available on prior purchases.

o See your dealer for complete program details.

NAHB Member Business Incentives
PLUS, are you interested in offering Nissan incentives to YOUR employees? It’s simple. Get
more details.
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